
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

AGENDA

MAY 10, 2018

6:00 P.M.
Roll Call.

Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval of Minutes: April 12, 2018

Final Plats

(1) P-0518-17 Suzanne Pizzitola Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For A Resurvey Of Lot 
14 And The East ½ Of Lot 15, Block 12 Of Biltmore Estates. The Purpose 
For This Request Is To Resurvey Lot Lines.  The Property Is Owned By 
Suzanne Pizzitola and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.

(2) P-0518-19 Samuel C. Ferguson Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Ferguson’s
Resurvey. The Purpose For This Request Is To Resurvey Two Lots Into One.
The Property Is Owned By Samuel C. Fergson and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.

Time of Adjournment.



 
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
MINUTES 

 
APRIL 12, 2018 

 
6:00 P.M. 

 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this 
date at 6:00 P.M. following posting/publication as required by Alabama law.  The roll was called 
with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Blaine House, Acting Chairman 

Cheryl Cobb  
Erica Williamson Barnes 

      Jim Brooks 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Lyle Larson, Chairman 
      Fred Goodwin 

Deloye Burrell 
      Greg Gilchrist 

Rusty Weaver 
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Conrad Garrison, City Planner 
      Christopher Brady, City Engineer 
       
The Chairman noted that due to a lack of a quorum, no business could be conducted so the meeting 
was recessed until April 18, 2018 at 6 PM.         

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Chairman Larson called the meeting from recess on April 18, 2018 with the following quorum 
present. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Lyle Larson, Chairman 
      Fred Goodwin 

Cheryl Cobb  
      Jim Brooks 

Greg Gilchrist 
Rusty Weaver 

 
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Blaine House 

Erica Williamson Barnes 
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Conrad Garrison, City Planner 
      Christopher Brady, City Engineer 
 
 
Chairman Larson remembered the community services of long-time Commission member Deloye 
Burrell.  He indicated that Mr. Burrell will be missed and offered thoughts and prayers for his 
family. 

   
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Mr. Larson stated that the minutes of the meeting of March 8, 2018 are presented for approval. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve minutes was by Mr. Weaver and second was by Mr. Gilchrist.  

Voice vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Goodwin – yes   Mr. Brooks – yes    
Mr. Weaver – yes    Mrs. Cobb – yes     
Mr. Gilchrist – yes   Mr. Larson – yes     
Motion carried. 

 
 
 
Final Plats 
 
P-0418-13 Liberty Park, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Corporate 

Woods Addition To Liberty Park Resurvey No. 6.  The Purpose For 
This Request Is To Clarify Easements.  The Property Is Owned By Liberty 
Park, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PUD-PB. 

 
Mr. Garrison explained the background and location of the request and stated the plat was needed 
to clarify already vacated easements. 
  



Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion. 
 
MOTION  Mr. Gilchrist made a motion to approve Final Plat Approval For Corporate Woods 
Addition To Liberty Park Resurvey No. 6. Second was by Mr. Goodwin. Motion was carried on a 
roll call; vote as follows: 

 
Mr. Goodwin – yes   Mr. Brooks – yes    
Mr. Weaver – yes    Mrs. Cobb – yes     
Mr. Gilchrist – yes   Mr. Larson – yes     
Motion carried. 

 
 
P-0418-16 Murphy Builders Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Thompson’s 

Addition To Dolly Ridge Resurvey No. 1.  The Purpose For This Request 
Is To Resurvey Lot.  The Property Is Owned By Murphy Builders and Is 
Zoned Vestavia Hills R-1. 

 
Mr. Garrison explained the background and location of the request and stated the plat was needed 
to separate the lot from its’ neighboring lots in the subdivision in order to gain septic approval from 
Jefferson County. 
  
Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.   
 
Mark David, 4500 Gayland Way asked if the resurveyed lot would exempt that lot from restrictive 
covenants. Mr. Larson stated he was unsure since the Commission did not have a copy of said 
covenants, but ultimately was immaterial to the request at hand. 
 
Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion. 
 
MOTION  Mr. Gilchrist made a motion to approve Final Plat Approval For Thompson’s 
Addition To Dolly Ridge Resurvey No. 1. Second was by Mrs. Cobb. Motion was carried on a roll 
call; vote as follows: 

 
Mr. Goodwin – yes   Mr. Brooks – yes    
Mr. Weaver – yes    Mrs. Cobb – yes     
Mr. Gilchrist – yes   Mr. Larson – yes     
Motion carried. 

 
 
Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations: 
 
P-0418-14 Benjamin L. & Susanne G. Webb Are Requesting Rezoning for 3293 

Overton Trail from Vestavia Hills R-5 to Vestavia Hills R-2 For The 
Purpose Of Single Family Development. 

 
Mr. Garrison explained the background and location of the request. The property was zoned multi-
family in Jefferson County.  Later the property was annexed into the City and it was compatibly 



rezoned to R-5, multi-family despite the fact that a single-family home was constructed on the 
property.  The owners wish to tear down the current structure and rebuild a new house and in order 
to do so, must rezone to a single-family zoning classification. 
 
Benjamin Webb, owner, was present .  
 
Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion. 
 
MOTION  Mr. Gilchrist made a motion to recommend rezoning approval for 3293 Overton 
Trail from Vestavia Hills R-5 to Vestavia Hills R-2. Second was by Mr. Weaver. Motion was 
carried on a roll call; vote as follows: 

 
Mr. Goodwin – yes   Mr. Brooks – yes    
Mr. Weaver – yes    Mrs. Cobb – yes     
Mr. Gilchrist – yes   Mr. Larson – yes     
Motion carried. 

 
 
P-0418-15 Estate of Ivorene Norris Is Requesting Rezoning for 3107 Timberlake 

Rd. from Vestavia Hills R-1 to Vestavia Hills O-1 For The Purpose Of 
Office Development. 

 
Mr. Garrison explained the background and location of the request. He stated that this rezoning 
would be part of the Harris Doyle office development already approved on Timberlake Rd. and 
Blue Lake Dr. The building design and architecture would be consistent with the other projects in 
the development, with parking shared throughout. 
 
Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.   
 
Julie-Ann Julian, 3131 Timberlake Rd., would like to see the road improvements to extend to the 
end of Timberlake Rd.  Mr. Garrison and Mr. Brady explained how the roads are improved based 
on the development. 
 
There being no one to address the Commission concerning this request, Mr. Larson closed the 
public hearing and opened the floor for a motion. 
 
MOTION  Mr. Gilchrist made a motion to recommend rezoning approval for 3107 Timberlake 
Rd. from Vestavia Hills R-1 Vestavia Hills O-1 with the following conditions: 

1. Building be designed as presented; 
2. Rezoning will be contingent on resurvey.  

 
Second was by Mr. Brooks. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows: 

 
Mr. Goodwin – yes   Mr. Brooks – yes    
Mr. Weaver – yes    Mrs. Cobb – yes     
Mr. Gilchrist – yes   Mr. Larson – yes     
Motion carried. 



 
 
 
 
 
Conrad Garrison, City Planner



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     MAY 10, 2018 
 

 
• CASE:  P-0518-17 

 
• REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval For A Resurvey Of Lot 14 And The 

East ½ Of Lot 15, Block 12 Of Biltmore Estates 
 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2118 Hickory Rd. 
 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Suzanne Pizzitola 

 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  Andy Lange 

 
• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Plat is to resurvey 1.5 lots into one lot so applicant may 

obtain a building permit. Applicant is also on the docket with the Board of Zoning 
Adjustment for a variance for lot size and lot width. Mylar cannot be signed without 
BZA approval. 

 
• VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:  This request is consistent with 

the plan for medium density residential. 
 

• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted  









 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     MAY 10, 2018 
 

 
• CASE:  P-0518-19 

 
• REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval For Ferguson’s Resurvey 

 
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  401 Fernwood Dr. 
 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Samuel C. Ferguson 

 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:   

 
• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Plat is to resurvey 2 lots into one lot so applicant may 

obtain a building permit. Lot meets in minimum requirement for an R-3 zoning. 
 

• VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:  This request is consistent with 
the plan for medium density residential. 

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted  








	2018_0412PZ_M (2).pdf
	MINUTES
	APRIL 12, 2018



